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To, Date: NUV 7ns
\/?{Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, 2 4 Zm&
(Forest Conservation & Nodal Officer (FCA)

Aranya Bhavan, 18t Cross,
Malleshwaram, Bengaluru-03.

H

Sir,

Sub : Diversion of 1.33 ha. of forest land in near Adkoli Cross in F.Sy. No.
54A of Kansur village in Siddapura Taluk, Uttar Kannada district for
establishing 1X10MVA, 110/11kV  Substation along with
construction of 110 KV LILO line from Jog-Sirsi DC line using Lynx
conductor in favour of the Executive Engineer(Ele.),Major Works
Division, KPTCL, UK Dist., Vidyut Nagar, Hubballi. (Proposal No:
FP/KA/Substation/36 164/2018)- Submission of compliance
report- Reg.

Ref - ; 1) T.O. Online Proposal Application dated: 27.09.2018.
2) Your Kind Office Ltr. No.: AS(2)K.GFL.CR-13/2011-12., Dated:
20.10.2018
3) T, Itr. No.: 605/EEE/AEE(O)/MWD/UK/18-19/4201-06
Dated: 05.11.2018.
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Anent to above subject, it is to submit that the certain crucial information &
clarification required for processing the subject proposal under FC Act vide
reference letter No. (9,) are furnished in succeeding paragraphs:-

(1) Reference Item in Form —A: B-1. Details of an already submitted proposal
with MoEF File No. as A5(2)/GFL/CR-11/12-13 area proposed for diversion
as 30 Ha. and with the proposal status ‘Returned’ are entered. However,
there is no such MoEF file number and no. KPTCL proposal for such an
extent.

Initially, the offline proposal of diversion of 30Ha. of forest land for
construction of 110kV SC line on DC tower in Bhatkal Taluk, Uttar Kannada
district was submitted. Subsequently , FC web portal has been launched &
same proposal has been submitted online by creating user agency profile in FC
web portal . While submitting the online proposal, it was needed to create online
profile in favour of the Executive Engineer(Ele.),Major Works Division, KPTCL,



UK Dist., Vidyut Nagar, Hubballi. In that format , it was required to fill the
relevant field i.e. “details of proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Act for diversion of forest land for the project already
submitted in the past.” Hence, MoEF file No. as ‘A5(2)/GFL/CR-11/12-13" has
been mentioned in that field. Now same MOoEF file No. appears in all new
proposals submitted online in favour the Executive Engineer(Ele.),Major Works
Division, KPTCL, UK Dist., Vidyut Nagar, Hubballi. It cannot be edited by user
agency . Hence, same has been appeared in the subject proposal also.

3. Please clarify whether you have referred your earlier offline proposal
No. FP/KA/TRANS/866/2011(converted to online).

The withdrawal of our earlier offline proposal No. FP/KA/TRANS/866/2011
pertaining to diversion of forest land for subject work has been submitted to
your kind office vide reference ltr. No. 3, & copy of letter has been uploaded for
your kind reference.

D. Copy of note containing justification for locating the Project in the forest
land.

Justification Note has been uploaded.

K(i). Whether the process for settlement of Rights under the Forest Rights
Acts 2006 on the forest land proposed to be diverted has been completed?

The new RoFR certificate in FORM-II for 1.33Ha. forest land (for Non-
linear/ Hybrid projects) has been obtained from the Deputy Commissioner,
Uttar Kannada District & same will be uploaded.

Additional Information Details/ General: 1. Please clarify through a
Clarification Note whether the entire project involves only the three given
components viz., (i) Sub-Station, (ii) Approach Road and (iii) 110kV LILO line
from existing Jog-Sirsi DC line using Lynx conductor for a distance of 0.3km
or not and whether any non-forest land is also required for the project.

It is to submit that the construction of (i)110kV Sub-station , (ii) Approach
road from existing road to proposed Sub-Station (iii) associated 110kV LILO line
involves in the entire project which requires diversion of only 1.33ha. of forest land.
Non-forest land is not required for entire project. Clarification Note is uploaded.

2. If any additional components (including Transmission Lines) are also
involved in the entire project.

No other additional components are involved in the entire project. Entire
alignment of the project in the form of Auto Cad drawing & GPS readings in MS
Excel sheet are uploaded.

Hence request to your kind selves to consider the proposal at an earliest. Reference
letters are enclosed for your kind further needful.

Yours faithfully,

“Q@d - il

Executive Engineer (Ele.),
W‘M W Division, UK dist.
KPTCL, Hubballi



